
Established Local Presence 

The city of Toquerville was established in 1917. Applicant was unable to locate a copy of the 

original charter but has presented historical and official documents verifying the existence of 

the city and the date the city was established.  



In mid-January 1867 the Deseret State Telegraph line opened between Salt Lake City and 

Toquerville. The town was incorporated in 1917 and bonded to build a closed culinary water 

system. Electric lights were installed that same year. During the prosperous years of Silver Reef, 

water from Toquerville springs was used to run a stamp mill where ore from the reef was 

brought in and made into bars of silver. 

  

Ten miles to the northwest of town are the Pine Valley Mountains. On the east slope were 

shingle- and sawmills operated by Nathan C. Tenny, Thomas Forsythe, and Appleton M. 

Harmon. Timber and shingles from the mills supplied a great portion of Washington County. 

Using his timber supply, Harmon contracted with Brigham Young to build the Washington 

Cotton Mill. 

  

State Highway 17 runs through the center of town. Over this road millions of tourists have 

passed on their way to Zion National Park, Grand Canyon, and Lake Powell. Toquerville is the 

gateway to eastern Washington County and the adjacent national parks and recreation areas. 

 

Toquerville has grown steadily over the last ten years, with a population now exceeding seven 

hundred citizens. In anticipation of continued growth, the town board has annexed five and 

one-half sections of land on its northern boundary, including Anderson Junction. 
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